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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY : :
HEADQUARTERS, 1ST SPECIAL FORCES COMMAND {AIRBORNE)
'H-3631, 9TH INFANTRY STREET (STOP A)
FORT LlBERTY, NORTH CAROLINA 28310-8500

AOSO-JA | ' 30 November 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR SFC Michael Forbes

SUBJECT: 'R'espo’nse to Request for Redress submitted 24 November 2023

1. This memorandum serves to notify you that your Request for Redr‘ess is denied.

2. Your request for redress to remove and rescind your permanently filed GOMOR is
denied. AR 600-37 para 7-2 provides, an officer who directed the filing in the AMHRR of
the GOMOR may request removal if subsequent evidence or findings establish the
GOMOR information is untrue/unjust in whole or in part. This requirement has not been
met, This'decision does not preclude you from submlttmg an appeal to the DASEB IAW
AR 600-37 para 7-2.

3. Your request for redress to rescind and correct your relief for cause NCOER is
denied. The appeals process is the primary means of addressing any alleged errors and
injustices after they have become a matter of permanent record. The process for
submitting an appeal to the ASRB is-articulated in AR 623-3 Chapter 4.

LAWRENCE G. FERGUSON
Brigadier General, USA
Commanding
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